



19700 Janelia Farm Boulevard, Ashburn, VA 20147
Phone 703-726-5500 • Fax 703-726-5600
www.comsearch.com

June 7, 2011

Re: Clearwire Spectrum Holdings III, LLC
Job Number: 101206COMSSL01
CA-SFO0998B – CA-SFO0365A, CA.
23.0 GHz DIGITAL MICROWAVE SYSTEM
Original PCN Dated 12/06/2010
Previous Renewal Dated 12/06/2010
Current Renewal Dated 06/07/2011
Prior Coordination Notification Renewal

Dear Frequency Coordinator:

Please be advised that the frequency usage defined in the coordination notice referenced above is still desired by our client, and pursuant to FCC Rule Part 101.103(d)(2)(xi), they request that the paths continue to be maintained in your database. For easy reference, we have enclosed data sheets showing the affected paths.

As this serves only as a renewal notification and there are no changes to the previously coordinated data, no response to this notice is necessary.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact me at (703) 726-5824.

Sincerely,

COMSEARCH

Susan Cudd
Technical Assistant
scudd@comsearch.com

Enclosure(s)